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Dear Mr. Stogner:

This is in reply to your letter dated November 21, 1991,
regarding the discrepancy on the captioned Administrative
Order and the actual completion of this well.

This location was permitted before it was actually staked.
The location was picked only on a map. When the well was
staked and the location inspected, the proposed location had
to be moved to UL I, 1980' FSL & 850' FEL. In the future, we
will inspect the well sites prior to sending in an applica-
tion.

We apologize for the oversight in amending Administrative
Order SD-91-7 to reflect this change.
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